
 January 22, 2025 

Subject: Culvert Ends Remove and Reset 

State WIN: 028811.00 

Location: Caribou 

Amendment No. 1 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question:  Are there any drawings available for the project that show the current pipes or the details for 

the new pipe ends and if so, can I get a digital copy sent to me at the e-mail address listed above? 

Response: No there are no drawings or plans for this project. The existing concrete pipe ends shall be 

reset to existing concrete pipe elevation. Before submitting a bid, the Bidder is responsible for 

examining the site and other investigations that make the Bidder fully aware of the conditions that would 

be encountered in performing the work. 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on February 5, 2025 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 



 
 

 

 


